Mount Arlington Board of Recreation Commission Regular Meeting Minutes September 20, 2021

1. Call to Order Time 7:00 by Chairwoman Rebecca Keenan

- 2. Flag Salute
- 3. Roll Call

4.

5.

Present: Chairwoman Rebecca Keenan, Vice Chairwoman Kristin Biase, Bryan Higgins Gail Delaney, Kristen Eannetta, Christina Chismar-Secretary

- Absent: Kim Johnson, Amanda Braico, Theresa Blough
- Review and approve June 28, 2021 Regular Meeting Minutes Motion to approve: Higgins Second: Delaney In favor: Keenan Biase Fannetta Absent: Johnson Vacker Braico Ble
 - In favor: Keenan, Biase, Eannetta Absent: Johnson, Yacker, Braico, Blough
- None Opposed Motion approved.
- **Review and approve monthly bill list: Motion to approve:** Biase **Second:** Higgins
 - In favor: Keenan, Delaney, Eannetta Absent: Johnson, Yacker, Braico Blough

6. Sports Coordinator Reports

Barry Yacker joins meeting

- **Soccer** Going well. 30 kids, 5-6 coaches. They seem enthusiastic. Need to get a containment system with the line painting. Christina to order trophies and check the names of the kids playing.
- **Tee Ball & Coach Pitch** –Not as many coaches, but with more kids. 2 more volunteers would help. Bryan noted he's better at Soccer drills. Barry to help guide the kids as to needs and supply drills. Will need more balls. Bagels and trophies for party.
- Winter Basketball- Amanda was not there. Becky reports she is waiting to hear if the kids will wear masks and if the schools will be opening
- 7. Sponsorships Reports- Moved more sponsors to Halloween Bash

8. Concessions Report:

- 9. Subcommittee Reports (Special Events)
 - Kickz Soccer- Had discussed doing a Fall Clinic, but Christina had not heard back confirming.
 - Yoga on the Beach Recap- Started on the 27th. Margaret Pflug took over for Christina and loves it.
 - **Merry Musicians** Went well. Did open to other toen and last session had 5 families. Interest in pursuing in the Fall. Younger kids were engaged and recommended age-wise up to 4^{1/2} or 5 year olds.
 - **Concert recap-** Rebecca and Kristen reported about 50-80 people in attendance and was very well received. Concessions being open was not worth the energy.
 - Fall Youth Clean Up- Scheduled for November 6
 - Halloween Bash October 23- Brianna as not there, but went over the expenses. Did note Borough is unable to buy gift cards and must be donated. Christina to get the needed info form Jumpin Jim's.

10. Policy & Procedure:

- Communications- No questions
- **Review of Bylaws** No Questions
- Survey Results- Worth pursuing for future. Brief discussion of pickle ball and also lead to Trick or Wreath.

11. Old Business:

- 12. New Business:
 - Ice cream social/food drive- take off table as to not interfere with the Elks
 - Mad Science- table for now
 - Kids Yoga- decided it would be better to pursue once schools are open.
 - Zumbini- Will need a coordinator.
 - Holiday Decoration Contest- Plan to bring it back for Christmas, then maybe next year maybe try for Halloween as well
 - Block Part Oct 2- Christina asked if there was anything specific to have for the table.
 - Trick or Wreath- Kristen went over the proposal. The \$50 was including the use of the vendor's supplies. All were in favor, and Christina would set it up on Community Pass and requested what she would need from the vendor.

13. Open to the Public

14. Adjourn 7:58PM

Christina Chismar Recreation Administrative Clerk To be approved October 18th 2021